From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "klyoung@yorku.ca"

Cc: Conformity NPC ; "NIRB Info"

Subject: 3BC-HEL---- New Application Kathy Young York University - Qikigtani Region -
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:23:00 AM

Attachments: 100312 3BC-HEL---- Map Location-IMLE.pdf

100312 3BC-HEL----

New Application-IMLE.pdf

100312 3BC-HEL----

Photo-IMLE.pdf

100312 3BC-HEL----

Remote Camp Questionnaire-1MLE.pdf

100318 3BC-HEL----

Application Info-IMLE.pdf

It appears from the information received to date that this project is located in an area which
requires conformity to the North Baffin Land Use Plan. Pursuant to Article 11 of the Nunavut Land
Claims Agreement (NLCA), the proposal must be sent to the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC)
for a conformity determination. By copy of this email to NPC the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) is
requesting a conformity determination. Once a determination is made the NPC will forward this
information and recommendation to the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) to carry out a
screening of the project proposal in accordance with Article 12 of the NLCA.

Please cc all correspondence on this file to the NWB.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org


mailto:klyoung@yorku.ca
mailto:conformity@npc.nunavut.ca
mailto:info@nirb.ca
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Effective June 16, 2006

PO Box 119 kNKS wmoEp5 vimpg
Guoa Haven, NU- X0B 1J0 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYING
TrL: [B67) 360-6338 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

OFHCE DES EAUX DU NUNAVLIT

FAX {867) 3806369

WATER LICENCE
APPLICATION FORM

Application for: (check one)

[Rn—

[} New X Renewal (] Amendment [] Assignment [ | Cancellation
TLICENCE NO:
for NWB use only) 366- Hﬁ i""’ -
N DA
1. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF 2. ADDRESS OF CORPORATE OFFICE IN
APPLICANT/LICENSEFE, CANADA (if applicable)
Dr. Kathy Young, York University, Ross Building N4185,
4700 Keele Street, Toronto, Ontarig M3J 1P3
Phone: __ =
Phone: 416-736-2100 ext. 22371 Fax, i
Fax: 416-736-5988 emait: _
e-mail: klyoung@yorku.ca
3, LOCATION OF UNDERTAKING (describe and attach a topographical map, indicating the main
components of the Undertaking)
Latitude: (75°40°0” N) Longitude: (98°30°0" W)
NTS Map Sheet No. 068H11 Scale: 1/ 50 000
——————— — . — A
4, DESCRIPTION OF UNDERTAKING (attach plans and drawings)

Water will be taken from nearby Good Sir River and used for domestic purpases at a scientific
research camp located on top of a hill about 0.5 km from the river. See attached photo.

5. TYPE OF PRIMARY UNDERTAKING (A supplementary questionnaire must be submitted with the
application for undertakings listed in “bold™)

[ ] Industrial

(] Mining and Milling(includes exploration/drilling)

[L] Municipal (includes campsflodges)
Power

[T Agricultural

[ 1 Conservation

(1 Recreational

X Misceltaneous (describe below):

Scientific Reasearch Camp

See Schedule 11 of Northwest Territories Waters Rfﬁylarfons for Description of Undertakiﬁ
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Effective June 16, 2006

. T e E—
6. WATER USE
[ ] To obtain water I Fiood control
] To cross a watercourse [] To divert a watercourse
7o modify the bed or bank of a watercourse [ To alter the flow of , OF store, waler

Other (describe); domestic purposes; cooking and cleaning

—
7. QUAN TITlY.' OF WATER INVOLVED (cubic metres per day including both quantity to be used and
quality to be returned to source)

Water use [X] 100m™/day or less )
[ Greater than 100m’/day; if greater, indicate quantities to be used for each purpose (camp,
drilling, etc.)

Water returned to source
=100 m’/day

i A
8. WASTE (for each type of waste describe: composition, quanti ly (cubic metres per day), methods of
treatment and disposal, etc.)
4 Sewage X Waste oit
B Solid Waste <X Greywater
[ Hazardous ] Sludges
L] Bulky Ttems/Scrap Metal [_] Other describe);
9. OTHER PERSONS OR PROPERTIES AFFECTED BY THIS UNDERTAKING (give name, mailing

address and location; attach if nccessary)

Land Use Permit

DIAND []Yes [XINo Ifno, date expected

Regional Tnuit Association [1Yes [XINo Ifno, date expected
Commissioner [] Yes K No Ifno, date expected o

14, PREDICTED ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS OF UNDERTAKING AND PROPOSED
MITIGATION MEASURES (direct, indirect, cumulative impacts, etc.)

NIRB Screening X Yes (INo Ifno, date expected
7?1. INUIT WATER RIGHTS
Will the project or activity substanti ally affect the quality, quantity, or flow of water flowing through Inuit i
Owned Lands and the rights of Inuit under Article 20 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement?
No.

If yes, has the applicant entered into an agreement with the Designated Inuit organization to pay
compensation for any loss or damage that may be caused by the alteration. If no compensation agreement
has been made, how will compensation be determined?

Puge 2 of 3






Effective June 16, 2006

12, CONTRACTORS AND SUB-CONTRACTORS (namc, address and functions)

N/A

—— -
13. STUDIES UNDERTAKEN TOQ DATE {list and attach capies of studies, reports, research, efc.)

no published data to date

— ———
14, THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH THE. APPLICATION FOR THE
REGULATORY PROCESS TO BEGIN

Supplementary Questionnaire (where applicable: see section 5)  [KyYes [INo Ifno, date expected
Inuktitut and/or Tnuinnaqtun/English Summary of Project P vYes [INo tfno, date expected _
Application fee of $30.00 (Payee Receiver General for Canada) [XYes [ INo If no, date expected

Water Use fee of $30.00 (unless otherwise indicated in Section 9 of the NWT Wuters Regulations; Payee Receiver

General for Canada)
X Yes [] No Ifno, date expected

L ————— I M - o
15, PROPOSED TIME SCHEDULE (unless otherwise indicated, the NWB will consider the application for
a five (5) year term)

[ ] one year of less  (or) X Multi Year

Start Date: May 1, 2010Completion Date: September 30, 2015

A . .

ety Yauns ofessen -

Name (Pfint) / Title (Print)

——
For Nunavut Water Board office use only

APPLICATION FEE Amount: § Pay ID No.:

WATER USE DEPOSIT  Amount: § Pay ID No.:

M— ———— i
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Research Station (cabin) at Polar Bear Pass






P.O.Box 119 0a2¢ ALcart bNLM

Guoa HAVEN, NU  XO0B 1J0 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
TEL: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
FAX: (867) 360-6369 OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

EXPLORATION/ REMOTE CAMP
SUPPLEMENTARY QUESTIONNAIRE

Applicant: Licence No:
(For NWB Use Only)
ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION
1. Environment Manager: Tel: Fax: E-mail:
2 Project Manager:_Kaxtr\Y YOUNG Tel: Hle-336- 200 Fax: Hig- T3 -TYSSE-mail: KL, s @yjorku- con
ext. A2
3. Does the applicant hold the necessary property rights? ’ b
Ye-ﬁf Obtaimed pexmic fam CwW S and Nunowut Reseoxch. Boog d (Llcemu £ Od M43 \UR"M)
4, Is the applicant an “operator’ for another company (i.e., the holder of the property rights)? If so,
please provide letter of authorization.
No.
5. Duration of the Project
[],  One year or less Start and completion dates:
& Multi Year:
If Multi-Year indicate proposed schedule of on site activities
Start: 200} Completion:  20\5 POy S L
| Nunavut Water |
CAMP CLASSIFICATION Roard
6. Type of Camp E
# | Puhlic R. : !
[] Mobile (self-propelled) [_DC Registry |
[T, Temianry e - A
[4~ Seasonally Occupied: Mo ‘o Auausy
[C] Permanent : 2
[] Other:
7. What is the design, maximum and expected average population of the camp?
.A\’C‘(L\a&&. u-{-— Lk ?.ec?\l.t (m(_,\_x\ﬂ"\uw\ S) aX o x\CT\‘(-\(’] . VEsene L\,\ LCkYV\?'
8. Provide history of the site if it has been used in the past.

The sive has Veen Ly \0\\ Or. \Lr_\\‘r\\ \low\B Loc Yhe post D simmecr
Scoden s (QDQq = ‘Q_UQ’—'[S
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CAMP LOCATION

9. Please describe proposed camp location in relation to biogeographical and geomorphological
features, and water bodies.
A Pevmonent researc~ Stolen \S \ocaked en b BE A B DRt st
e weand. The Goed Dir Riager 15 \otoded ocbonor O.S K eosk
[ - comng.
10.  How was the location of the camp selected? Was the site previously used? Was assistance from
the Regional Inuit Association Land Manager sought? Include maps and/or aerial photographs.

A Permanent Wiearch Steden (m‘bm\ wod Yol ok Poloy Beoyr Tous
\\’\ 6 & \ou\ Yre Cancdden Musesm oF NoXure . The 3% haos bern
used *\\ﬂn.x'_-ﬁ\\mi— Mo eors 'v-—\ vayious SenM B o yeseove Lo\w\ﬁb

11.  Is the camp or any aspect of the project located on:

[CJ] CrownLands Permit Number (s)/Expiry Date:
[] Commissioners Lands  Permit Number (s)/Expiry Date:
[] Inuit Owned Lands Permit Number (s)/Expiry Date:

12. Closest Communities (direction and distance in km):

Rebu\_\.l]\—?_ %u_j ‘26 k_W\ T‘]w"\'\'\u,}a_r\ o(— Q\Q_s‘;ku'\-i'_ —%(\\1

13. Has the proponent notified and consulted the nearby communities and potentially interested
parties about the proposed work?

#C‘o'

14 Will the project have impacts on traditional water use areas used by the nearby communities?
Will the project have impacts on local fish and wildlife habitats?

No -

PURPOSE OF THE CAMP

- [] Mining (includes exploration drilling)
[] Tourism (hunting, fishing, wildlife observation, adventure/expedition, etc.)
(Omit questions # 16 to 21)
Other Sdcien [—-\ < feseovc\~-

16.  Activities (check all applicable)

Preliminary site visit
Prospecting
Geological mapping
Geophysical survey
Diamond drilling

QO0oo
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[] Reverse circulation drilling et
[] Evaluation Drilling/Bulk Sampling (also complete separate questionnaire)

Other: sdeambic yeseovdl~

17.  Type of deposit (exploration focus):
[] LeadZinc
[] Diamond
[] Gold
[] Uranium
[] Other:
DRILLING INFORMATION ok apphicadle -
18.  Drilling Activities
[(] Land Based drilling
[] Drilling on ice
19.  Describe what will be done with drill cuttings?
N/A
20.  Describe what will be done with drill water?
N/A
21.  List the brand names and constituents of the drill additives to be used? Includes MSDS sheets
and provide confirmation that the additives are non-toxic and biodegradable.
N/A
22, Will any core testing be done on site? Describe.

Ny/

SPILL CONTINGENCY PLANNING

23.

24,

June 21, 2006

The proponent is required to have a site specific Spill Contingency Plan prepared and submitted
with the application This Plan should be prepared in accordance with the NW7 Environmental
Protection Act, Spill Contingency Planning and Reporting Regulations, July 22, 1998 and A4
Guide to the Spill Contingency Planning and Reporting Regulations, June 2002. Please include
for review.

How many spill kits will be on site and where will they be located?
W R\ Q‘o W\ew ? C.'.‘)P \)r‘b Yoool .
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25.

Please describe the types, quantities, and method of storage of fuel and chemicals on site, and
provide MSDS sheets.

Devexad bawels ot diesel and B, atd B G STRAN. (fRruRane Yonks
Stored on sV quc-mr&\;mb Yo Polar Cenvtineade\ Shelt ?‘,b"‘\e[_\— (‘PC.,BPB \Drb‘rbf_t:..\
Please velexr v PCSH

WATER SUPPLY AND TREATMENT

26.

27.

28,

29,

30.

31.

Describe the location of water sources.

MTe  Gesd' D RVwer W locaded « sk 0.3 Yo eost o Mo Cannp Sie -

Estimated water use (in cubic metres/day):

M Domestic Use: <94 m>/ doyy Water Source: _(GGeed Sic River
[] Drilling: Water Source:
[] Other: Water Source:

Describe water intake for camp operations? Is the water intake equipped with a mesh screen to
prevent entrapment of fish? (see DFO 1995, Freshwater Intake End-of-Pipe Fish Screen
Guideline) Describe:

Wader U\ be. celecied Q\fbnr\ Mo TiVer n \)bf\u\]"\.&_ watde

B
There Gve ne Q’\S\\_ AN A G‘bc_.(l v ‘R\\ru.

Will drinking water quality be monitored? What parameters will be analyzed and at what
frequency?

N o.

Will drinking water be treated? How?
No.

Will water be stored on site?

R VP.S. GO A Tk , P T DSTE (CAS needed) Q,am Yhe Geod Siv Rier and

. Page 4 of 7
Stored W the cabin portolole. wader QU -





WASTE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL
32.  Describe the characteristics, quantities, treatment and disposal methods for:

Izr Camp Sewage (blackwater)

dC)u D\e \000\\}..6(5 J .humo\n loste £ Simce & adRNAe cmr\ Y‘PYY)QVQA “\\\T?J,JL}LQU\‘ SeOSOM o
vekurn cv\'\f)\d's Yo Qesaldve: ~ 2 basys Jwseak.
Camp Greywater

Aishusakes 4 W Oo§m3/¢a,u1; fike red and c\'\b?owzd Tty (\nt::\) %# on r_omoS\lre_;. Covered

4 Solid Waste betere de_?cwjrurt-

CQ\T\? (‘\A‘\OLLQE)Q__; 3 )bm:\;]\AMet)C.. " douh\e. ‘Dnc&:‘u.\ ard shared oo Q‘ibxﬁ_—(ﬁ‘\&s‘j Sy dure_
\Gesied B compdai ¥, Continually vermeced Przugneot Losent o~ refuim Alighn e Reslave -
[] Bulky Items/Scrap Metal

D/ Waste Oil/Hazardous Waste

woste o'\\; ~ 0284 (wex o \ess | stored sukzide ok CCLM\{) side n devod Vol lled
(Ohrainaxs and Temoved Fhvaughouk Ahe seassne O yelvyn Q-\\'c%‘h\'z, Yo Rexlote .
Empty Barrels/Fuel Drums

CS&*:-:-\'me,; é'la’ae\; Sexexal c\mmb; Stored on S\ and emewed ’r\n—m-,rj'\,.mu‘r Yo seasor\
Oh vehura Higen ¥ Rasoue
[] Other:

* all lascs be_Yeonaloino,_on e ot e end o N cangp Seodon S veoved o N Bral Q‘m]\nlr
Yook Yo PEIP o Resclore ., A fews dnuns 6% gas and dlese) avre ekt on She & meming Lneih C(’-\n‘\P} |
33.  Please describe incineration system if used on site. What types of wastes will be incinerated?) '

NA

34. Where and how will non-combustible waste be disposed of? Ifina municipality in Nunavut,
has authorization been granted? :
TX LW he ored wiltlin o Q'\\»\L- oyasd shuchuve. \ocared on Yo comp sihe
Ond v il e cemoved  vles PN e Yoo comp <leses

35. Describe location (relative to water bodies and camp facilities) dimensions and volume, and
freeboard for all sumps (if applicable).

N/a

36.  Will leachate monitoring be done? What parameters will be sampled and analyzed, and at what
frequency?
June 21, 2006 Page 5 of 7
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OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

37.  Have the water supply and waste treatment and disposal methods been used and proven in cold
climate? What known O&M problems may occur? What contingency plans are in place?

Yollows aovdelines  sek NRA, Ow's  Pesy.
2 ) ,

ABANDONMENT AND RESTORATION

38.  Provide a detailed description of progressive and final abandonment and restoration activities at
the site.

REH\LVQ., o\ Cyw(\oco;‘h,u. J 5?.&.&)(_&&:&,&_ and waoske il Remove ol \)c;q'-\qg__‘\s '\‘E‘
Tequesie & \}\ FYsp
BASELINE DATA

39. Has or will any baseline information be collected as part of this project? Provide bibliography.

[] Physical Environment (Landscape and Terrain, Air, Water, etc.)

[] Biological Environment (Vegetation, Wildlife, Birds, Fish and Other Aquatic
Organisms, etc.)

[] Socio-Economic Environment (Archacology, Land and Resources Use,

[] Demographics, Social and Culture Patterns, etc.)

[] Other:

REGULATORY INFORMATION

40.  Ata minimum, you should ensure you have a copy of and consult the documents below for
compliance with existing regulatory requirements:

ARTICLE 13 — NCLA -Nunavut Land Claims Agreement

NWNSRTA — The Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act, 2002
Northwest Territories Waters Regulations, 1993

NWB - Water Licensing in Nunavut - Interim Procedures and Information Guide for
Applicants

NWB - Interim Rules of Practice and Procedure for Public Hearings

RWED — Environmental Protection Act, R-068-93- Spill Contingency Planning and
Reporting Regulations, 1993

RWED A Guide to the Spill Contingency Planning and Reporting Regulations, 2002
NWTWB - Guidelines for Contingency Planning

Canadian Environmental Protection Act, 1999 (CEPA)

Fisheries Act, RS 1985 - s.34, 35, 36 and 37

DFO - Freshwater Intake End of Pipe Fish Screen Guideline

NWTWB - Guidelines for the Discharge of Treated Municipal Wastewater in the
NWT

b T T T 1 el TS TR R T
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Canadian Council for Ministers of the Environment (CCME); Canadian Drinking
Water Quality Guidelines, 1987

Public Health Act - Camp Sanitation Regulations

Public Health Act - Water Supply Regulations

Territorial Lands Act and Territorial Land Use Regulations; Updated 2000

e
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From: Kathy Young

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Kathy Young; Kathy Young

Subject: Re: 100317 3BC-PBP---- New Application - Qikigtani Region
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2010 6:24:39 AM

Attachments: klyoung.vcf

Hi Phyllis,

Just some points of clarification.

1) Can | submit a project summary from my annual NRI report. It has already been
translated.

2) In terms of site specific contingency plan. Our plan follows the normal guidelines.
We don't really have fuel issues. Planes fly into PBP via Resolute and normally don't
fuel up at Polar Bear Pass. If they do, the fuel is on gravel area away from any
vegetation and water bodies. If there was a spill, | would consult with Polar
Continental Shelf Project for guidance.

3) A better title might be: Hydrology of Extensive Low Gradeint High Arctic
Wetlands: An Examination of Sustainability

Thanks for your help in clarifying these questions.

Best Regards, Kathy

Phyllis Beaulieu wrote:

Good afternoon Kathy — the Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt, on March
12, 2010 of your application for a new water licence. Received was the following:
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->a) <!--[endif]-->Water Licence Application Form
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->b) <!--[endif]-->Exploration/Remote Camp
Supplementary Questionnaire
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->c) <!--[endif]-->Photo of Research Station (camp) at Polar
Bear Pass
<!--[if lsupportLists]-->d) <!--[endif]-->Cheque for $60.00 to cover admin and
water use fees

In order to complete your application the following is required:
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->a) <!--[endif]-->Project summary in English and Inuktitut
<!I--[if IsupportLists]-->b) <!--[endif]-->Site Specific Spill Contingency Plan
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->c) <!--[endif]-->Clarification on name of Project (currently
called Polar Bear Pass Project by NWB staff)
Once all the documentation is received a technical advisor will review the application
and may contact you for additional information, if necessary. The Technical Advisor
assigned to this file is Sean Joseph.



mailto:klyoung@yorku.ca

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:klyoung@yorku.ca

mailto:kathylyoung@gmail.com



begin:vcard

fn:Kathy Young

n:Young;Kathy

org:York University;Geography

adr:;;4700 Keele Street;Toronto;ON;M3J 1P3;Canada

email;internet:klyoung@yorku.ca

title:Professor

tel;work:416-736-2100, ext 22371

tel;fax:416-736-5988

url:http://www.yorku.ca/klyoung

version:2.1

end:vcard








Please also provide your application electronically to myself at the email address
identified below

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




